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Honorable Mark Born 
Co-Chair 
Joint Committee on Finance 
308 East, State Capitol 
PO Box 8952 
Madison, WI  53708-8952 
 
Honorable Howard L. Marklein 
Co-Chair 
Joint Committee on Finance 
316 East, State Capitol 
PO Box 7882 
Madison, WI  53708-7882 
 
Dear Senator Marklein and Representative Born: 
 
On behalf of the Division of Care and Treatment Services, which operates the state’s three 
Intellectual and Developmental Disability Centers—Central Wisconsin Center, Northern 
Wisconsin Center, and Southern Wisconsin Center—the Department of Health Services is 
submitting its response to Wis. Stat. § 46.275(5m). 
 
In calendar year 2021 none of the state’s centers had a Community Integration Program (CIP) 
1A discharge. Thus, there was no employee impact attributable to CIP 1A. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Karen E. Timberlake  
Secretary-designee   
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Michael Queensland 
Senate Chief Clerk 
B20 Southeast, State Capitol 
PO Box 7882 
Madison, WI 53707-7882 

Edward Blazel  
Assembly Chief Clerk 
17 West Main Street, Room 401 
Madison, WI 53703 

Dear Mr. Queensland and Mr. Blazel: 

On behalf of the Division of Care and Treatment Services, which operates the state’s three 
Intellectual and Developmental Disability Centers—Central Wisconsin Center, Northern 
Wisconsin Center, and Southern Wisconsin Center—the Department of Health Services is 
submitting its response to Wis. Stat. § 46.275(5m). 

In calendar year 2021 none of the state’s centers had a Community Integration Program (CIP) 
1A discharge. Thus, there was no employee impact attributable to CIP 1A. 

Sincerely, 

Karen E. Timberlake 
Secretary-designee   


